Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248

From: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker (b)(3)
Sent: Fridav. February 21. 2014 816 AM
To: (b)(3)

Subject: TIER Actior: 2013-04453 (Closed), (U/EQAIO) FOIA F13-0087 Final Review for OCPA and
OS&CI (BAH SOWs)

UNCLASSIFIED/FOU0—

T l E R l NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE QFFICE

Action # 2013-04453 has been closed by CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker

Assigned To:
BPO-IART-OSC-OCC-TRACKER, Sec-SPIART-Tracker

Comments:

02/21/2014 08:16 -- Documents prepared for submitter notification in accordance with E.O. 12600 for Booz

Allen Hamilton.

Several agency consultation packages will be sent out for review and return to the NRO.

TIER COMPLETE! -- Submitted by:| | (b)(3)

01/16/2014 11:56 -- OCPA - This is a reminder that we need your response as soon as possible. We are unable
to move forward until we have your final determination. Please contact me, if you have any questions. Thank
you. -- Submitted byz‘ ‘ (b)(3)

11/25/2013 12:55 -- Extended date due to 20 DEC 2013, -- Submitted by:\ \ (b)(3)

Please select the following link to view this action 2013-04453, (UAFOHSYFOIA F13-0087 Final Review for
OCPA and OS&CI (BAH SOWs)

UNCLASSIFIED/AeH0—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248
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i Lo
From: \
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2014 12:01 PM
To: J L
Ce: \ |
Subject: RE: Test Email — UNCLASS!F%EDW

classification: UNCLASSIFIEDAFOHO—
W

Yes, | received this fest email.

I will be away from the office the balance of the afternoon, and will be working from home tomorrow, but | will

be able to check high-side email on Friday.

lam copying\ on my team as a back-up POC.

Thanks,

]

From:
Sent: W av. February 1 14 9:23 AM
To:
Cc: \

Subject: Test Email --- UNCLASSIFIED//EQWE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fege—

This is a test email. Please respond if you were able to receive this message.

Thank you.

T R R e N R I S R R S R I A I NI ST D I I I AN I M I SN I ST I S I S I D IR S I U MDD ST NN SIS D S I TR

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Feto—

UNCLASSIFIED/AOBo—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248
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T M
From: | | 014 025 A (b)(3)
Sent: AAednecday Fahruarv 18 2 :
To: (b)(6)
Cc: ' ‘
Subject: RE: [Externall NRO FOIA Case# F13-0087 - BAH Consultation Information
Signed By: | | (b)(3)

] (b)(6)

I sent you a test email to your CWAN account. Let me know if you were able to receive it.

Thanks,

| (b)(3)
From: ' (b)(6)
S : bi 19, 2014 8:48 AM

o
Cc:

Subject: RE: [External] NRO FOIA Case# F13-0087 - BAH Consultation Information

W[ (0)(3)

| received your voice mail yesterday. | was searching for someone with an ‘NMIS' account — | do not have one.

| do have a CWAN account: (b)(6)

Will this work? ( do not sit inside a SCIF, so | am able to check incoming email once or twice a day).

if you have something urgent for me, please continue to reach me via my office phone or via my low-side
email. My contact info is below:

Thanks,

(b)(6)
From: | (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 8:40 AM
To: H : (b)(6)
Ccf (b)(3)

Subject: [External] NRO FOIA Case# F13-0087 - BAH Consultation Information

1

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248
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Dynamic Content - Highest Possibie Classification: TOP SECRET//! N
TIERI "
. MATIONAL

Hoopen Kesponse §HBacx 1o Action |

*Classification: B - : : : ,

Action Title:  2013-04453 - FOIA F13-0087 Final Review for OCPA and OS&CI (BAH SOWs)
From: Sec-SPIART-Tracker
To: ClO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
FYl:

Response: Final: Concur

ReSPOnSe  42/18/2014 10:16 - Concur with updated treatments. — Submitied by:

NRO USA CTR

flﬂﬁ&ﬂﬂjjwlmnached document for OS&CI markups. -- Submitted by:

1112512013 12:51 -- {U) Josh can | get a 2 week extension on this case? I'm just now
starting it (475) pages, and I'm out of the office this Friday and all next week. -
Submitted by:‘

Documents: B 02/17/2014 11:43 Corrected OSClr 0018 SOW (1) RIP[1l.pdf
B 02/17/2014 11:43 Corrected OSCl r_0015 SOW (5) RIP[1].pdf
U 02/17/2014 11:43 Corrected OSCI 3B F13-0087_RIP_Combined[1].pdf
O 02/17/2014 11:43 Corrected OSCI 3A_F13-0087 RIF_Combined[1]l.pdf
B oscCl 3A_F13-0087 RIF_Combined.pdf
0 oscl 3B F13.0087 RIP_Combined.pdf
@ oscCir_0018 SOW (1) RIP.pdf
B osclr 0015 SOW (5) RIP.pdf

Status: Response has been accepted

Comments:

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248

2/18/2014 (B)(3)



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248 Page 2 of 2

02/18/2014 10:17 -- THANK YOU! -- Submitted by: |
02/17/201411:43-] | |

I've corrected the OS&CH markup documents and have attached them for OS&CI
concufrence.

Please note, document 0071 SOW 4 RIF should've been redacted the first time
around. I've redacted the document and it is atlached as Corrected_OSCI 3A_F13-
0087_RIF_Combined[1]

The other documents are attached in three paris:
Corrected_OSCI 3B_F13-0087_RIP_Combined[1]
Corrected_OSCi r_0018 SOW (1}_RIP[1]
Corrected_OSCir_0015 SOW (5)_RIP[1]

-~ Submitted by: ‘

01/22/2014 09:42 -- Thank you. ! be reviewing the OS&CI markups and | will be
responding with the corrected documents. -- Submitted by:
CIR

11/25/2013 12:54 -- That should be fine. New date due 20 Dec 2013. Have a nice time
off, it's well deserved! -- Submitted by

Less, .

l’%z?g};;‘mfz freapanse

For additionat help using this tool, please see the User Guide |:|

For technica! difficuities, please contact the MS(C Cperations Center - Hotline:

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be uss 3 source of derivative classification.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SEC IINOFORN

2/18/2014

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248

(b)(3)
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TIER - Action Response Page 1 of 2

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECR (IK/INOFORN

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/FSHE—

Action Title:  2013-04453 - FOIA F13-0087 Final Review for OQCPA and OS&CI (BAH SOWSs)
From: BPO-ART-OSC-OCC-TRACKER
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
FYL
Response: Final: Concur

RSP OnS®  02/12/2014 13:33 - - Submitted by (0)(3)
(b)(3)
(b)(5)
-- Submitted by: (b)(3)

Less...

Documents: @ 02/12/2014 11:38 Page 22 from r_0093 SOW (2) Gridiron SOW Version 10 1 dated 15
May 2013[1].pdf
B 02/12/2014 11:38 Page 24 from r 0093 SOW (1).pdf

B 02/12/2014 11:38 Page_9_from r 0018 SOW (1).pdf
Status: Response has been accepted

Comments:

w2014 PXE)

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248
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TIER - Action Response

Page 2 of 2

02/12/2014 13:34 -- Thank youlll - Submitted by

02/12/2014 11:38 -

]

- Submitted by:

Less..

Reopen Response

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide
For technical difficuities, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotiine:I:|

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification.

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP YTKINOFORN

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248
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L_ _ _ (b)(3)

From: \ \
Sent: ﬁﬂmmmzmgﬁ 07 AM
To:

Ce: ClO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: FW: TIER Action: 2013-04453 (New), FOIA F13-0087 Final Review for OCPA and OS&Cl
{BAH SOWSs) -~ UNCLASSIFIED/IE

importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FoHo—

e e e v e — PR R e e g ————

(U) Good morning] | (b)(3)

(U/AFOHOT Please provide a response to this TIER Action (2013-04453) as soon as possible. We granted an extension to
0S&Ci/Policy and set the “new” completion date of 20 December 2013. The IRRG still has a long way to go before this
case is complete. Once we have your final determination, Booz Allen Hamilton will be given the opportunity to review
the documents prior to OGC Final Review. The sooner we have your response the better.

(U} Thanks in advance!

From: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
: er 20, 2013 10:26 AM

Subject: TIER Action: 2013-04453 (New), FOIA F13-0087 Final Review for OCPA and OS&CI (BAH SOWSs)

UNCLASSIFIED/AOH0—

T l E R l NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

A new action has been created by CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker that requires your attention.

Please select the following link to view this action 2013-04453, FOIA F13-0087 Final Review for OCPA and
OS&CI(BAH SOWs)

UNCLASSIFIEDAFOHO—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Febe—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248
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From: \ \ (b)(3)
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 11:05 AM

To: BPO-IART-OSC-OCC-TRACKER

Ce: ClIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: Outstanding FOIA Case F13-0087 - OCPA --- UNCLASSIFIEW

importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Fetieo—

Good morning, OCPA

TIER Action# 2013-04453 {NRO Case# F13-0087) was due on 20 December 2013. We need your response before we can
move forward with this case. Thanks in advance.

™

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ iRoys—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248

Page 1 of 1

" Action Rsps

*Classification; TSECRET/TIHNOFORN— [
Action Title: 2016-01409 - {U) F13-0087 - O8&CI Final Review for FOIA Interim Release
From: Sec-SPIART-Tracker
To: COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker

FYk
Response: Final: Concur with Comment
Response
Details: (b)(3)
(b)(5)
Documents:  § 04/18/2016 13:27 0SCI TREATED 0014 SOW (1-10) combined.pdf
Status: Response has been accepted
Gomments:
ments 04/27/12018 15:04 - | appreciate the second look and quick turnaround. I'm sure 'l be
secking a second set of eves in the near future. Thanks again! -- Submitted by:
(b)(3)
Heopen Resoonse R Back tn Aol
For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline:| | (b)(3)

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative sification.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECR OFORN

412712016 (B)(3)

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248
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‘Action
Details

Classification: -SEGREFHAHGMNOEORN— Lead COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
Organization:

Downgradable: & 4cion becomes unclassified without attachments.
2016-01409 - (U) F13-0087 - O8&CI

Action Tiﬂe: Final Review for FOIA Interim Release FOlI:
DO
Assigned By: COMM-IMSO-FOIA- POC: Date Due: 4/22/2016 (View Change History) (b)(3)

Tracker

Assigned To: Sec-SPIART-Tracker FYl:

Description: What needs to be done? (U) Final Review of ten NRO Contract SOWs responsive {o a
Michael Ravnitzky FOIA request. Note, there were many inconsistencies, involving these
particular documenis, discovered during the Final Review process. The documents were
originally treated byil IRRG conducted a rereview of the documents and are (b)(3)
accessible via link below,

Why it needs to be done? (U) FOIA release.

{U) Please see link for CLEAN and TREATED documents:

Comments:

Attachments:

Created By: on April 8, 2016 at 1:32 PM (b)(3)

Response Status

Date Due Assigned To Date Status Response pute Attachments Details

4/8/2016 (b)(3)

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248



TIER - Action Details Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248 Page 2 of 2

Assigned Responded

04/22/2016 Sec-SPIART- 04/08/2016 Pending 0
Tracker

Sub-Actions / Forwards

No Subordinate Assignments avaiiable.

Hold Action § Close Aclion

Modily Action

Update Stalus

Cuplicale Action

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hctline::| (b)(3)

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP INOFORN

48016 (P)3)

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248



TIER - Action Details Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248 Page 1 of 2

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET/

TIER l Tracking information and Enterprise Response

HATONAL RECONMAISSANGE OFFICE

Act

Details
Closed By| on March 18, 2016 at 10:34 AM (b)(3)
Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDAFOUE— Lead COMM-IMSC-FOIA-Tracker
Organization:
.o 2016-01047 - (U) F13-0087 - OGC Final ]
Action Title: po iew for FOIA Interim Release #1 FOll:
DO
Assigned By: COMM-IMSO-FOIA-  POC: Date Due: 3/31/2016 (View Change History) (b)(3)
Tracker
Assigned To: GC-Tracker FYi:

Description: What needs to be done? Final Review of proposed Interim Release #1 in response to a 12 May
2013 request from Michael Ravnitzky (see TAB 1).

Why it needs to be done? FOIA Release.

Responsive documents were submitted to Booz Allen Hamilton (BAH) on 18 February 2014 and
24 March 2014 for review for proprietary information in accordance with E.0. 12600. We received
BAH's concurrence on 27 June 2014 (TAB 2). '

The documents for release include the following, see TAB 3:
¢ TAB 3A - 12 documents; 75 pages - to be released in full
o TAB 3B - 32 documents; 293 pages - to be released in part
e TAB 3C - 3 documents; @ pages - to be denied in full

The proposed interim response letter to Mr. Ravnitzky is included at TAB 4.

Comments:

03/18/2016 10:34 - (L)) Preparing documents and Interim Response for Release to submitter-
no further action required. -- Submitted by: (b)(3)

Attachments:

3/18/2016 (b)(3)

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248



TIER - Action Details Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248 Page2 of 2

Created By on March 17, 2016 at 1:41 PM
Response Status
: Date Date .
Date Due Assigned To Assigned Status  Response Responded Attachments Details
03/31/2016 GC-Tracker 03/17/2016  Accepted Final: 03/18/2016 0 Click to
Concur View
03/31/2016 03/17/2016  Accepted Final: 03/18/2016 0 Click to
Concur View

Sub-Actions / Forwards

No Subordinate Assignments available.

Duplicate Action

Heapen Aclion

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline: S

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER .

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a rce of derivative classification.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET/ N

3/18/2016 (b)(3)

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248 Page 1 of 1

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET/S N

TIER l Tracking Information and Enterprise Response

ATIONAL B

Reopey B e pHack o Acting

| Actinepnse

*Classification: |UNCLAS |

Action Title: 2016-01047 - (U) F13-0087 - OGC Final Review for FOIA Interim Release #1
From: GC-Tracker
To: COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
FYl:
Response: Final: Concur

RS 03/48/2016 10:13 - ~ Submitted by:

Documents:
Status: Response has been accepted
Comments:

03/18/2016 10:30 - Thank you! -- Submitted by:

eopen Resoonse

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline:| |

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as asQurce of derivative classification.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECR INOFORN

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248

3/18/2016 (b)(3)



TIER - Action Details Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248 Page 1 of 2

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRETHSIK/NOFORN

TlER Tracking Information and Enterprise Response

SATIONAL RE

Action us § Modify Achon

Details
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED#HSUHO— Lead COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker
Organization:
. . 2018-01047 - (U) F13-0087 - OGC Final .
Action Title: Review for FOIA Interim Release #1 FOI:
DOl
Assigned By: COMM-IMSO-FOIA-  POC: Date Due: 3/31/2016 (View Change History) (b)(3)
Tracker
Assigned To: GC-Tracker FYL

Description: What needs to be done? Final Review of proposed Interim Release #1 in response o a 12 May
2013 request from Michae! Ravnitzky (see TAB 1).

Why it needs to be done? FOIA Release.

Responsive documents were submitted to Booz Alien Hamilton (BAH) on 19 February 2014 and
24 March 2014 for review for proprietary information in accordance with £.0. 12600. We received
BAH's concurrence on 27 June 2014 (TAB 2).

The documents for release include the following, see TAB 3:
s TAB 3A - 12 documents; 75 pages - to be released in full
«» TAB 3B - 32 documents; 293 pages - to be released in part
e TAB 3C - 3 documents; 9 pages - to be denied in full

The proposed interim response letter to Mr. Ravnitzky is included at TAB 4.

Comments:

Attachments:

Created By: on March 17, 2016 at 1:41 PM (b)(3)

3/17/2016 (b)(3)

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248
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Response Status

Date Due Assigned To Date Assigned Status Response Date Responded Attachments Details
03/31/2018 GC-Tracker 03/17/2016 Pending 0

Sub-Actions / Forwards

No Subordinate Assignments available.

Hod Acton | Cloco Action

Updale Status

Riodiy Action

Duinheate Action

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide
For technicai difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline:|:| (b)(3)

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivativ ssification.
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRETY OFORN

3/17/2016 (b)(3)

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104248
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